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To,

Divisional Forest Officer

Forest Division Etawah

Subiect: Undertaking for FRA Certificate

Respected Sir,

We would Iike to inform you that we submitted online proposal regarding Forest

clearance of Protected Forest Land proposed for diversion for Laying of Gas

Pipeline along Etawah-Chakeri Road (NH-19), from Bamhora Humyounpur (Auraiya

Distrcit Boundary) to Near Reliance Pump Etawah, in between CH. No. 348+000 to

CH. No.323+550, RHS, in District: - Etaw3h (Uttar Pradesh).

As per guideline issued by Govt. of lndia, Ministry of Environment, Forest and

Climate Change (FC- Division) wide File No. 1J.-43/2A13-FC dt. 75.A2.2OL9

regarding compliance of "scheduled Tribes and Other Traditional Forest Dwellers

(Recognition of Forest Rights) Act-2005".

It is Undertaking that the compliance of above subjected FRA certificate is in

process at Office of District Magistrate, Etawah and will submit before stage-ll

approval compliances for final approval or before as per received from office of

District Magistrate.
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Torrent Gas Pvt. Ltd.
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Undertakinq for Forest Riqht Act (FRA ' 2006)

Certificate Submission


